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The following is additional information regarding ITB-98422 titled Hi Rail Truck F550 with dump released on 10/14/2022. The due date and time for responses is 
updated to 11/17/2022 @ 2:00PM PST. This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the Port’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This 
addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a BID. 

 
 

Item 
# 

Date 
Received 

Date 
Answered 

Vendor’s Question Port’s 
Answer 

ITB Revisions 

1  10/17/22   The Due date & time is updated to 
11/17/2022@2:00 PM PST 

2 10/18/2022 11/8/22  What is the required Cab to Axle (CA) 
of this chassis? 
 

 
Revised response: F550 191.5 
inch wheelbase; 84 inches, cab to 
axle 

 

3 10/18/2022 10/19/22 Body Dimensions- Length x width x 
wall height? 

DuraMag Flex Rack body to fit a 
Standard F550 Regular Cab. Wall 
height should be standard cab 
height. The Fab Shop in Edgewood 
is a local Dealer. 

 



Port of Tacoma Invitation to Bid # 98422 
Addendum #3 

Dated on 11/8/2022 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

4 10/18/2022 10/19/22  Style of rear doors? Removable barndoor would 
probably be the most convenient.  

 

5 10/18/2022 10/19/22  Strobe Lights- Brand and model   
number. 
 

The lights were included in the bid. 
The Ecco LED Minibar 5590CA 
would work fine. 

 

6 10/18/2022 10/19/22 Load bed floor- wood or 
smooth metal? 
 

 Smooth metal to prevent damage to 
deck (PP) 

 

7 10/18/2022 10/19/22  Warranty 10 Years- What part of this 
project do you require to be warrantied 
for 10 years? 
 Chassis is 36,000 miles or 36 months 
    Lift Gate- 12 months 
    Lights-no warranty 

The equipment Bidder/Supplier must be 
capable of and will be liable for 
providing repair parts and supply 
support for ten (10) years after the 
delivery date of the equipment. As 
stated on page 2 of 15 Warranty 
Services and performance. 
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